
NEWS
Fuel crisis threatens water taxi
FROM PAGE 3

have been waiting for 45 
minutes. I will stop using 
this service after today.”

Another passenger, 
Emon Mia, a student of 
Tejgaon Government 
College, said delays have 
worsened since Eid.

“Earlier, taxis left with 
five to six passengers. 
Now we wait around 30 
minutes. Even if there are 
12 passengers on board, the 
operators keep waiting,” he 
said.

Authorities said boats 
are being operated under 
a rationing system to cope 
with the fuel shortage.  
Each vehicle requires about 
30 litres of diesel daily, 
but currently receives only 
15 to 20 litres, allowing 
operations for about four 
hours. At least five litres 
must be kept in reserve to 
avoid engine damage.

During peak hours 
between 7:00am and 
11:30am, 11 boats operate. 
Services are then reduced 
to three or four boats 
around noon to conserve 

fuel, before increasing 
again after 4:00pm.

Talking to this 
correspondent, FDC ghat 
ticket checker Saiful Islam 
said the company is not 
receiving adequate fuel 
service. Four taxis are out 
of service, while the rest 
operate mainly during 
peak hours.

Water Taxi JT In-
Charge Md Joynal Abedin 
said daily fuel demand is 
around 350 to 400 litres, 
but only about 200 litres 
are currently supplied.

“Trips are being reduced 
due to the shortage. If the 
situation continues, we may 
have to shut down, as we 
don’t have a reserve,” he said.

“We have reduced 
trips between 11:30am 
and 4:00pm to save fuel. 
However, we are trying to 
maintain services during 
morning and afternoon 
peak hours,” he added.

Operated by Karim 
Group under Rajuk 
supervision, the service has 
been running for 10 years. 

Morshedul Alam, 

manager (operations) of 
the company, said they 
have never faced such a 
crisis before.

“We are operating 
only about 50 percent 
of services, prioritising 
peak hours to minimise 
inconveniences for 
officegoers. During other 
times, boats are not 
operated unless there are 
15 to 25 passengers.”

“Unlike before, we can 
no longer run boats with 
fewer passengers. We have 
no fuel reserve. Whatever 
diesel we receive is used the 
same day,” he added.

He added that sales have 
dropped by around 50 
percent, making it difficult 
to sustain operations. 
“If diesel supply stops 
completely, we will have no 
option but to shut down.” 

Launched on December 
16, 2016, under the Hatirjheel 
Integrated Development 
Project, the service became 
popular among commuters 
from Badda, Rampura, and 
Gulshan as an alternative to 
congested roads.

DHAKA TUESDAY APRIL 7, 2026 

CHAITRA 24, 1432 BS        4
Two-thirds JS majority
FROM PAGE 3

“A two-thirds majority has 
repeatedly proved a curse. 
Absolute power erodes 
judgement,” he added.

Photographer and activist 
Shahidul Alam said many in 
the current government had 
themselves been victims of 
enforced disappearance, 
making their stance difficult 
to understand.

He said he had personally 
spoken to the law minister, 
who reportedly expressed 
a desire to introduce a 
stronger law. “But my 
question is -- what is the 
problem with adopting the 
current ordinance for now 
and amending it later?” 

Political analyst Dr Dilara 
Chowdhury described 
enforced disappearance 
as “state terror” and one of 
the gravest human rights 
violations.

“Repealing the Enforced 
Disappearance Prevention 
Ordinance means it would 
give law enforcement a 
licence for such practices,” 
she said, adding the move 
appeared influenced by an 
“invisible force”.

AB Party Chairman 
Mojibur Rahman Monju said 
the aim of the mass uprising 
was to restore weakened 
state institutions, but the 
government and BNP now 

appear to be reverting to old 
practices.

Cumilla-4 MP Hasnat 
Abdullah warned that 
abandoning reforms while 
relying on majority power 
could lead to another 
uprising. The 2024 uprising 
was meant to transform 
the state, not just change 
individuals, he said, adding, 
“If the previous system 
remains intact, then any 
individual could eventually 
become another Hasina.”

He also criticised 
placing the Human 
Rights Commission under 
government control, saying 
it could shift investigative 
authority back to the home 
ministry and allow police 
to investigate allegations 
against themselves.

Tasnim Jara, independent 
candidate for Dhaka-9, said 
maintaining the Supreme 
Judicial Council and anti-
enforced disappearance 
ordinance is essential for 
the rule of law, warning that 
weakening them would 
invite political interference.

Lawyer and activist 
Manzur Al Matin, rights 
activist Ruby Amatullah, 
and journalist Ashraf Kaisar 
also spoke, among others. 

The event was 
moderated by Voice for 
Reform Co-coordinator 
Fahim Mashroor.

Self-regulation
FROM PAGE 3

Echoing this, Dr Md 
Saiful Alam Chowdhury, 
associate professor at 
Dhaka University, warned 
that seeking government 
regulation, given the 
authorities’ current level 
of AI literacy, could invite 
disaster.

Journalist Talat Mamun 
suggested that if 10 to 15 
leading media houses set 
their own AI standards, 
it would create a trend, 
allowing the sector to self-
regulate effectively.

MRDI Executive 
Director Hasibur Rahman 
outlined plans to develop 
a comprehensive AI 
guideline applicable to 
print, online, and television 
platforms, which any media 
organisation could adopt 
with ease.

Speakers also highlighted 
current AI applications in 
Bangladeshi media.

Shawkat noted that the 
60-word news summaries 
in Prothom Alo’s “Shorts” 
app are almost entirely AI-
generated. Yet, a lack of AI 
training among journalists 
remains a critical concern.

Kamal Ahmed, 
consulting editor at The 
Daily Star, said, “We are still 
far behind in using AI. But 
we cannot remain detached 
from this train. No matter 

how late, we have to get on 
board.”

Md Al Mamun, 
country director of BBC 
Media Action, stressed 
the importance of major 
investments in AI training, 
warning that unskilled 
oversight could result in 
significant errors.

Dr Sumon Rahman 
of University of Liberal 
Arts Bangladesh (ULAB) 
highlighted the intellectual 
necessity of mastering 
“prompt writing” to avoid 
bias and misinformation.

Dr Susan Vize, 
Unesco representative in 
Bangladesh, described 
the UN’s role in training 
journalists on AI tools, 
noting that around 3,500 
journalists were trained 
alongside the Press Institute 
Bangladesh before the 
elections.

“I was actually a little 
bit surprised at the lack of 
knowledge of many of these 
people about AI,” she said.

She stressed the urgent 
need for localised, flexible 
codes of practice in 
Bangladesh and suggested 
that regional examples, 
such as those in Southeast 
Europe, could provide 
guidance to balance AI-
driven efficiency with 
accountability and 
reliability.

Country
FROM PAGE 3

has taken initiatives to 
import fuel and LNG from 
alternative sources to 
ensure energy security.

“Given the sharp rise in 
international fuel prices, 
the government has sought 
budget support from 
development partners and 
adopted various measures 
for energy savings,” he 
added.

The minister explained 
that despite global 
instability, commodity 
price pressures, external 
transaction challenges, 
weaknesses in the banking 
sector, and economic 
disruptions created in 
the past, the current 
government has already 
taken a series of measures 
to make the economy 
stronger, more stable, and 
more dynamic.

Responding to a 
question from Kushtia-1 
MP Reza Ahmed, the 
finance minister said the 
government has adopted 
integrated measures 
based on stability, reform, 
investment, employment, 
social protection, and good 
governance to accelerate 
economic development 
and will continue to do so 
in the future.

IO seeks court
FROM PAGE 3

officer to appear before it 
on April 6 (yesterday) and 
provide an update on the 
progress of the case.

He added that further 
details would be disclosed 
after the court issues its 
order.

Meanwhile, Tonu’s 
father, Yar Ahmed, 
appeared before the court 
and demanded justice 
for his daughter from the 
prime minister.

According to court 
sources, 79 hearing dates 
have passed so far, while six 
investigation officers from 
four different agencies have 
handled the case.

However, no arrests have 
been made, and no trial has 
begun even after a decade.

Sohagi Jahan Tonu, a 
history student at Cumilla 
Victoria Government College 
and a theatre activist, was 
raped and murdered inside 
Cumilla Cantonment on 
March 20, 2016.

The exact cause of death 

could not be determined 
despite two autopsies 
conducted at Cumilla 
Medical College Hospital.

Officials from the 
Criminal Investigation 
Department confirmed 
through DNA tests that 
she had been raped before 
being murdered.

Spermatozoa from three 
unidentified individuals 
were found on her clothes, 
but investigators have not 
been able to match them 
with any suspects.

The killing triggered 
nationwide protests, with 
students and citizens 
taking to the streets 
demanding justice. At the 
time, authorities assured 
action, but the case remains 
unresolved.

5% of GDP to be allocated
FROM PAGE 3

healthcare workers will be 
recruited in phases, and 
80 percent of them will be 
women.

The premier said 
his government plans 
to introduce e-health 
cards for every citizen 
and ensure rapid and 
quality treatment for 
chronic and multifactorial 
diseases through public-
private partnership (PPP) 
initiatives.

The government will 
implement necessary 
reforms to improve 
service quality and keep 
treatment costs affordable, 
introduce and gradually 
expand health insurance, 
strengthen medical 
education and research, 
and enact fair laws for 

both service providers and 
recipients, he said.

“To achieve these goals, 
five percent of GDP will 
be allocated to the health 
sector in phases,” he added.

Tarique Rahman 
reaffirmed the 
government’s commitment 
to building a healthy 
and safe world for future 
generations.

World Health Day 2026 
will be observed today in 
Bangladesh as well as across 
the world with the theme 
“Together for Health, Stand 
with Science”, he noted.

He said human 
beings, animals, and the 
environment -- these three 
components are closely 
interconnected as the 
safety and well-being of 
one is dependent on others.

Therefore, protection 
of all forms of life is a 
demand of the time, he 
said, adding that this is the 
concept of “One Health”, 
which emphasises not only 
human well-being but also 
the health of surrounding 
living beings and the 
environment.

“Healthcare is 
not a privilege; it is a 
fundamental human 
right,” he said, urging all to 
fulfil their responsibilities 
with honesty, dedication, 
and sincerity to help build a 
healthy and strong nation.

The premier also 
extended sincere greetings 
and congratulations to 
everybody in the health 
sector and wished success 
to all programmes on 
World Health Day.

Ex-Jubo Dal leader
FROM PAGE 3
enforcers for around six 
months.

“During my detention, I 
was inhumanely tortured,” 
he told The Daily Star.

He said he was later 
handed over to the Detective 
Branch on August 23 that 
year and shown arrested the 
following day.

A few days later, he was 
produced before a court and 
placed on remand, and spent 
nearly two years in Dhaka 
Central Jail before securing 
bail from the High Court.

According to a Daily 
Star report published on 
August 29, 2015, Mamun 
was sent to jail after being 
produced before a Dhaka 
court following a three-day 
remand in a case linked 
to a controversial phone 
conversation involving 
Nagorik Oikya Convener 
Mahmudur Rahman 

Manna and BNP leader 
Sadeque Hossain Khoka.

Meanwhile, a Dhaka 
court yesterday placed 
Mamun Khaled on a three-
day remand in a case over 
the killing of furniture 
trader Mohammad Delowar 
Hossain during the July 
uprising, taking his total 
remand to 14 days.

Earlier, ICT-2 asked jail 
authorities to produce 
Mamun Khaled and former 
army officer Lt Gen (retd) 
Masud Uddin Chowdhury 
before the tribunal today.

Chief Prosecutor 
Aminul Islam recently said 
two arrested retired senior 
military officers were 
involved in activities that 
fall within the definition of 
crimes against humanity, 
including secret detention, 
killings and enforced 
disappearances.


